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IFB# 2019-0115-FD/CW 

Mechanical Chest Compression Devices for Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation 

 

ADDENDUM #1  

***ADDITIONAL INFORMATION *** 
 

Dear Proponents, 

 

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately. It shall be the responsibility of 

interested Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the IFB as identified in this Addendum 

No. 1. This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

****** 
Please note that the Santa Fe County Fire Department and the Purchasing Division for the 

County have provided additional information relating to the Invitation for Bid # 2019-0115-

FD/CW.  

 

Questions from Potential Bidders and County Responses 
1. “Checking on the Compression Device bid that went out today. You are looking for the Zoll Auto 

Pulse only…..Correct?” 
A. The County is interested in purchasing mechanical chest compression devices for 

cardiopulmonary resuscitation that meet the requirements set forth on page 14, 
“Specifications”, in the IFB. 

2. “Can you please advise who the end user for these devices will be?” 
A. The end users will be the designated personnel of the Santa Fe County Fire Department that 

have appropriate training for use on the devices. 
3. “Will the Fire Department accept bids for refurbished devices?” 

A. No. 
4. “Does the approved device need to comply with current American Heart Association 

guidelines?” 
A. That is correct. The device must meet the current 2015 AHA guideline or exceptions as 

specified by the FDA must be clearly outlined. 
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5. “Does the approved device need to be able to accommodate a bariatric patient?” 
A. Although one single device cannot appropriately accommodate all shapes and sizes of 

individuals, the device should meet the shapes and sizes of a very diverse population, 
including bariatric patients. 

6. “Are the ongoing costs of replacement disposables to be listed separately?” 
A. At this time, the County is not requesting a separate listing of replacement pricing for those 

disposable items and expected lifespan of the items. 
7. “Are service agreements/extended warranty options/pricing to be listed separately?” 

A. At this time, the County is not requesting information or pricing for service agreements or 
extended warranty options. 

8. “Does the County desire to have all personnel trained by authorized instructors?” 
A. Not at this time. 

9. “Would the County like to have a quote for Computer Based Training in addition to the hands 
on training?” 
Not at this time. 

 

Please add this Addendum #1 to the original bid documents and refer to bid documents, hereto 

as such. This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting contract documents 

and have effects as if original issued. All other unaffected sections will have their original 

interpretation and remain in full force and effect. Bidders are reminded that any questions or 

need for clarification must be addressed to Coralie Whitmore, Senior Procurement Specialist at 

cgwhitmore@santafecountynm.gov 
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